Minutes for Special Called Meeting Pope County CUSD #1 Board of Education J. H. Hobbs Memorial Library August 10, 2022, 6:00 p.m.

Meeting was called to order at 6:01 pm by President Hogg and the following members were present: Kizziar, Walker, Aly, Wallace, Simmons via phone, and Hogg. Schuchardt was absent.

Motion was made by Wallace and seconded by Kizziar to approve the agenda. Roll call vote: all ayes.

Motion to enter closed session for the purpose of personnel employment was made by Wallace and seconded by Walker. Roll call vote: all ayes. Board entered closed session at 6:03 pm.

Motion to return from closed session was made by Wallace and seconded by Walker. Roll call vote: all ayes. Board returned at 6:36 pm.

Mr. Fritch distributed a copy of the Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity of Services Plan and explained our attorney developed the plan for all the schools to use. Basically, the same rules apply as the way school ended in the spring. Motion to approve the Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity of Services Plan as presented was made by Walker and seconded by Wallace. Roll call vote: all ayes.

Mr. Fritch distributed a copy of the Remote Learning Plan for Excluded Students, also written by our attorney, stating if a student has to be excluded due to COVID, we will provide their learning needs. Motion to approve the Remote Learning Plan for Excluded Students was made by Wallace and seconded by Aly. Roll call vote: all ayes.

Motion to accept resignation of Phillip Hosfeldt as teacher was made by Aly and seconded by Kizziar. Roll Call vote: all ayes.

Motion to accept resignation of Raeghan Goins as teacher was made by Wallace and seconded by Walker. Roll call vote: all ayes.

Motion to accept resignation of Jacob Lane as E-Sports sponsor/coach was made by Kizziar and seconded by Wallace. Roll call vote: Kizziar, Walker, Wallace, Simmons, Hogg, all ayes; Aly abstained.

Motion to accept resignation of Tonya Walker as individual aide was made by Wallace and seconded by Aly. Roll call vote: Kizziar, Aly, Wallace, Simmons, Hogg, all ayes; Walker abstained. Motion to hire Carla Kirkland as Jr. High Teacher was made by Aly and seconded by Wallace. Roll call vote: all ayes.

Motion to hire Jessica Hershey as High School English Teacher was made by Wallace and seconded by Walker. Roll call vote: all ayes.

Motion to hire Sheri Hungate as Jr. High Cross Country Coach was made by Kizziar and seconded by Walker. Roll call vote: all ayes.

Motion to hire Amy Cain as individual aide was made by Wallace and seconded by Walker. Roll call vote: all ayes.

Motion to hire Lacey Easter as individual aide was made by Wallace and seconded by Kizziar. Roll call vote: all ayes.

Motion to hire Shanna Teitloff as individual aide was made by Wallace and seconded by Aly. Roll call vote: all ayes.

Motion to hire Bailey Climer as part-time Director of Student Services made by Wallace and seconded by Kizziar. Roll call vote: all ayes.

Motion to post for E-Sports sponsor was made by Wallace and seconded by Walker. Roll call vote: all ayes.

Motion to post for Drama Club sponsor was made by Walker and seconded by Aly. Roll call vote: all ayes.

Motion to post for Speech Team sponsor was made by Kizziar and seconded by Walker. Roll call vote: all ayes.

With no further business to be discussed, a motion was made by Wallace and seconded by Walker to adjourn the meeting until the next regular meeting to be held on Thursday, August 18, 2022 at 7:00 pm in the J.H. Hobbs Memorial Library. All members present voted aye.

Meeting adjourned at 6:49 pm.

Jeremy Hogg, President Board of Education Paula Baker, Secretary Board of Education